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As of 1682 the first owner of record of this property was Mathew 
Corneliusen. David Ackerman, an area resident since at least 1685, and 
his wife Hillegard Verplank, purchased 420 acres from Corneliusen on 
October 29, 1695. About 1700 he built a dwelling which is believed to 
be still part of this house, and a little later built a gristmill. He 
appears to have died between 1710 and 1714. Son Johannes (baptized 
April 16, 1684) married Jannetje Lozier on June 6, 1713 and inherited 
the house and mill. The bridge seems to have been built about 1740 
from whence the name "New Bridge" developed. Johannes died between 
November, 1743 and November, 1744, leaving the property among his four 
sons "David, Niclas, Gilyn and Abraham". The homestead tract was sold 
by Nicholas Ackerman to John Zabriskie, a Colonial magistrate, and his 
wife Annetje before 1745. The house was added to in this period and may 
even have achieved its present size by 1752. John died between June 27 
and October 25, 1744 and his son John J., who was living there inherited 
the place. He (baptized September 3, 1741) married Jannetje Goelet on 
November 21, 1764 and was a lieutenant colonel in the Bergen County 
Militia until he went Loyalist and resigned on June 16, 1776. He was 
changed with "disaffection" in mid 1777 by his uncle Joost Zabriskie and 
f le ' to New York City in 1780. His property was confiscated. On Decem­ 
ber 23, 1783 the New Jersey State Legislature gave that part of the 
estate that was considered to be "lying at New-bridge" to Major General 
Frederick William Augustus Baron de Steuben for his services during the 
Revolutionary War provided that he live there himself. Ste'uben probably 
wished to have it as a tenant farm and summer place, preferring to live 
mostly in the city. He resigned from the army on March 24, 1784 author­ 
izing the agent for forfieted estates to sell the tract and give Steuben 
the interest on it instead. The property was sold on April 1, 1785 but 
it was to an intermediary for Steuben, who complained to Governor Living- 
ston that the 13 acre wood lot was being left out of the sale. Finally 
on September 5, 1788 the State Legislature turned full title over to 
Steuben who turned around and sold it on December 4, 1788 to a John 
Zabriskie, Jr. for fc!200. John Zabriskie, Jr., believed to be the 
grandson of the first John, was born on September 30, 1767. He died 
intestate on July 6, 1793 at only 25 years of age. His wife Catharine 
(Hoogland) remarried Abraham Collins and about two years later they sold 
the property to Dirck and John Banta who retained it until about 1800. 
They built a new dam and then sold the house and sixty acres to Lucas 
Van Buskirk. He forfieted it on February 20, 1808 and the property was 
picked up by Jacobus and Margaret Demarest who sold the house and 49 
acres to Albert A. Van Voorhis on May 25, 1808. On January 3, 1815 
Daniel and Elizabeth Denniston sold the same premises to Andrew Zabriskie 
whose son John A. and Mary sold several parcels, including this "4th 
tract", on December 5, 1839 to David Anderson Zabriskie. His daughter, 
Magdalena, sold it on October 1, 1909 to Charles W. Bell who sold it on 
May 22, 1911 to the American Ink Company. This property was bought 
by David D. and Blanche Bellis and turned over to the Bergen County 
Historical Society on July 30, 1945. Millicent Hearst, acting for 
William Randolph Hearst was named on the deed. The house and one acre 
was owned by Anita and Walter Irwin^wjjo sold it for $9,000 to the State 
of New Jersey on June 27, 1928.

(Source: National Register Nomination Form)

Block 75, Lots 6B, D & E - River Edge Tax Map 
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